From: Skinner, Helen

Sent: 06 September 2024 09:02

To: Admin; 'Peter Brownjohn'; Appeals; Michael Butler;
a.smith@masterlp.co.uk

Cc: Bell, Alison; TeamE3

Subject: 3346878 - Land Approximately 150 Metres South Of Brimpton
Lane and West Off Blacknest Lane, Brimpton Common

Attachments: APP/WO0340/W/24/3346878 - Land Approximately 150 Metres
South Of Brimpton Lane and West Off Blacknest Lane, Brimpton
Common

RE: APP/W0340/W/24/3346878 - Land Approximately 150
Metres South Of Brimpton Lane and West Off Blacknest Lane,
Brimpton Common - J004724

Importance: High
This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good morning,
Thank you for your recent emails regarding the above appeals.

We have determined that the most appropriate way to proceed is to link the above s78 appeal with
the related enforcement appeal (ref 3351139), in the interests of time, consistency and due to the
commonality of the issues. My colleagues in the enforcement team will be in contact early next week
to confirm the start date and the timetable for their appeal.

We note the appellant’s difficulty securing alternative representation for the s78 case, and the
suggestion that it proceeds as a written representations case, but we do not consider that to be an
appropriate option. WSP has now confirmed that request is withdrawn if the appeals are linked and
follow the enforcement timeframe. We note WSP are aware of our timetabling aims, and hope to be

available to represent the appellant at the joint inquiry, which is due to open on 14th January 2025.

Please note that the SoCG for the s78 appeal will now be due by 14th October, and proofs will be

due by 17" December. A single CMC will be held between the middle and the end October, the date
and time will be confirmed as soon as possible.

The Inspector would still like responses from BCRG on the highway safety issue and from the Council
on the inquiry venue. Both parties should also continue working on the tri-party SoCG. Please
confirm the appellant is looking for alternative representation (should this still be necessary) - we
expect the appellant to share the Personal Circumstances document at a later date, once this
representation is in place.

The appellant should submit the Preliminary Ecological Appraisal (PEA) before or by 14 October. If a
PEA is submitted after this date, it will be treated as late evidence, and it will be up to the appellant
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APP/W0340/W/24/3346878 - Land Approximately 150 Metres South Of Brimpton Lane and West Off Blacknest Lane, Brimpton Common

		From

		Michael Butler

		To

		Bell, Alison

		Cc

		Appeals; Bob Dray; Noemi Byrd; Sharon Armour; Simon Till

		Recipients

		ALISON.BELL@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; Appeals@westberks.gov.uk; Bob.Dray@westberks.gov.uk; Noemi.Byrd@6pumpcourt.co.uk; Sharon.Armour@westberks.gov.uk; Simon.Till@westberks.gov.uk





You don't often get email from michael.butler@westberks.gov.uk. Learn why this is important 



Dear Alison.

 

This is to confirm the  objection of the  LPA in relation to the appellants request to “convert” the appeal process to written representations.

 

1—There is significant local public interest in the application. Note the Rule 6 party already involved in this respect.

2—You will know that the application is retrospective and so enforcement issues are now involved .

3—One of the planning issues [ the DEPZ] is very contentious at present and has locally a high profile .

4—We have already noted that it is our preference to conjoin the Inquiries for both appeals.

5—The appellant has prayed in aid [inter alia] personal circumstances which should be examined in at least a Hearing if not via a Public Inquiry.

 

 

For all the above reasons the LPA formally discourages the written reps  procedure.  We trust the Inspectorate agrees .

 

Regards        

 

Michael Butler

Principal Planning Officer

East Area.

West Berkshire Council  

07769 725180 

 







This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.
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RE: APP/W0340/W/24/3346878 - Land Approximately 150 Metres South Of Brimpton Lane and West Off Blacknest Lane, Brimpton Common - J004724

		From

		Felix Smithson

		To

		Bell, Alison

		Cc

		ws-project@emailworkflowmax.com; Brian Woods; Peter Brownjohn; a.smith@masterlp.co.uk; Appeals

		Recipients

		ALISON.BELL@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; ws-project@emailworkflowmax.com; brian.woods@wspa.co.uk; peter.brownjohn@wspa.co.uk; a.smith@masterlp.co.uk; appeals@westberks.gov.uk



Dear Mrs. Bell,

 

RE: APP/W0340/W/24/3346878 - Land Approximately 150 Metres South Of Brimpton Lane and West Off Blacknest Lane, Brimpton Common - J004724

 

Thank you for the email below. 

 

Following discussion with Mr. Woods, who has advised the appellant if the appeals are linked and heard at the current scheduled date we cannot assist, but we can and have submitted the Enf Appeal on their behalf. If the appeals are to be linked and follow the S174 appeals timeframe, then Mr. Brownjohn’s email of yesterday can be disregarded, and the appellant would be placed in a position where they would likely be able to retain ourselves as planning agents, but if not, also have sufficient time to instruct, brief, and review with new representatives if it does not accord with our own availability. 

 

It is therefore ultimately considered expedient, and without prejudice to any party involved, to link the appeals and follow the S174 appeal timeframe.

 

Thanks.

 

Kind Regards

 

Felix Smithson

Graduate Planner

 

 

 

Surrey Office:  5 Pool House | Bancroft Road | Reigate | Surrey | RH2 7RP | t: 01737 225711 

London Office: One Croydon | 11th Floor | 12-16 Addiscombe Road | Croydon | CR0 0XT | t: 020 3828 1180

Kent Office: Brouard Architects | 1 Bromley Lane | Chislehurst | Kent | BR7 6LH | t: 01689 857253

www.wspa.co.uk | felix.smithson@wspa.co.uk | dd: 01737 949886 

You can follow us on:   LinkedIN   Twitter   Facebook   Pinterest   Instagram  YouTube

Please consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.  

  ________________________________  

Attention: 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify WS Planning &amp; Architecture on 01737 225711.  The contents are not to be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee. Unauthorised recipients are required to preserve this confidentiality and to advise the sender of any errors in transmission. Thank you for your compliance. 

We believe this e-mail and any attachment to be free of virus or other defect which might affect your system but it is your responsibility to ensure this is so. We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused in any way by its receipt or use.

  ________________________________  

 

From: Bell, Alison &lt;ALISON.BELL@planninginspectorate.gov.uk&gt; 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 4:12 PM
To: Admin &lt;admin@wspa.co.uk&gt;; Peter Brownjohn &lt;peter.brownjohn@wspa.co.uk&gt;; a.smith@masterlp.co.uk; appeals@westberks.gov.uk
Subject: APP/W0340/W/24/3346878 - Land Approximately 150 Metres South Of Brimpton Lane and West Off Blacknest Lane, Brimpton Common 
Importance: High

 

Dear All, 

 

I write further to the recent exchanges in respect of the inquiry and CMC date for appeal APP/W0340/W/24/3346878.

 

We are aware that an enforcement appeal for the same site (APP/W0340/C/24/3351139) was submitted on 2nd September 2024.  

 

As ground (a) has been pleaded, and subject to any comments from the parties, we are considering linking the appeals to be heard at a single inquiry on a date to be confirmed.

 

If the parties have any comments on the above please can they provide them by Thursday 5th September 2024.

 

Kind regards

 

Alison

Mrs Alison Bell

Major Casework Team

The Planning Inspectorate

3rd Floor, Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Direct Line: 0303 444 5279

Email: alison.bell@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

 

 

 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Environmental advice image with text saying please consider the environment before printing this email
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FileAttachment


to demonstrate why the material should be accepted.

All parties are expected to behave reasonably to support an efficient and timely process, for
example, in providing all the required evidence and ensuring that timetables are met. Where a party
has behaved unreasonably, and this has directly caused another party to incur unnecessary or
wasted expense in the appeal process, they may be subject to an award of costs. As a reminder, the
Inspector can initiate an award of costs even if other parties in the appeal process do not make an
application.

Kind regards

Helen

Helen Skinner | Inquiries & Major Casework Team Leader

The Planning Inspectorate

Major Casework, Third Floor, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
helen.skinner@planninginspectorate.gov.uk | 0303 444 5531
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate | @PINSgov

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate’s Privacy
Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not
the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action
based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the
sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email
from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject
to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system
and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep
this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss
or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of
the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessatrily reflect
the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

i Please consider the environment before printing this email
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